

1 July 2026

Dear

ATISN 27159 – Baby Bundles

Information requested

Thank you for your request which I received on 30 June 2026. You asked for:

The number of registrations received for Baby Bundles for eligible families in core Flying Start areas and through Outreach referrals in Anglesey and Gwynedd, since the programme was launched.

Our response

Following a search of our records, I have established that the information you require is not held by the Welsh Government.

Next steps

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you can ask for an internal review within 40 working days of the date of this response. Requests for an internal review should be addressed to the Welsh Government's Freedom of Information Officer at: Information Rights Unit, Welsh Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ or Email: Freedom.of.information@gov.wales

Please remember to quote the ATISN reference number above.

If you are dissatisfied with the Welsh Government's handling of your request, you have the right to complain to the Information Commissioner. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office,
Wycliffe House,
Water Lane,
Wilmslow,
Cheshire,
SK9 5AF

However, please note that the Commissioner will not normally investigate a complaint until it has been through our own internal review process.

In relation to your query - which does not relate to recorded information - for Welsh Government's view on whether the Baby Bundle programme is meeting the needs across Anglesey and Gwynedd, Officials working in the Baby Bundles team work closely with Community Matrons across each Health Board. No specific issues have been identified by the Community Matron for Betsi Cadwaladr in relation to these two

local authorities. In relation to data, we collect it at Health Board level rather than for each individual local authority.

Wales-wide, feedback received through our parent questionnaires has been extremely positive, to date, with many recipients noting how useful the items in the Bundle have been. We are currently planning more in-depth evaluation of the programme, in which is expected to report in 2027.

I hope this helps,

Yours sincerely